

AMENDMENTS TO LB 41

Introduced by Natural Resources

1 1. Strike original sections 4 and 25 and insert the
2 following new sections:

3 Sec. 4. Section 37-407, Revised Statutes Cumulative
4 Supplement, 2010, is amended to read:

5 37-407 (1) The commission may offer multiple-year permits
6 or combinations of permits at reduced rates and may establish
7 fees pursuant to section 37-327 to be paid to the state for
8 resident and nonresident annual hunting permits, annual fishing
9 permits, three-day fishing permits, one-day fishing permits,
10 combination hunting and fishing permits, fur-harvesting permits,
11 and nonresident ~~special~~ two-day hunting permits issued for periods
12 of two consecutive days, as provided in this section. ~~between the~~
13 ~~Wednesday immediately preceding Thanksgiving Day and December 31 of~~
14 ~~the same calendar year and limited to one special two-day permit~~
15 ~~per applicant per year, as follows:~~

16 (2) The fee for a multiple-year permit shall be
17 established by the commission pursuant to section 37-327 and shall
18 not be more than the number of years the permit will be valid times
19 the fee required for an annual permit as provided in subsection (3)
20 or (4) of this section. Payment for a multiple-year permit shall
21 be made in a lump sum at the time of application. A replacement
22 multiple-year permit may be issued under section 37-409 if the
23 original is lost or destroyed.

1 ~~(1)~~ (3) Resident fees shall be (a) not more than thirteen
2 dollars for an annual hunting permit, (b) not more than seventeen
3 dollars and fifty cents for an annual fishing permit, (c) not more
4 than eleven dollars and fifty cents for a three-day fishing permit,
5 (d) not more than eight dollars for a one-day fishing permit, (e)
6 not more than twenty-nine dollars for ~~both~~ an annual fishing and
7 hunting permit, and (f) not more than twenty dollars for an annual
8 fur harvesting permit. ~~÷ and~~

9 ~~(2)~~ (4) Nonresident fees shall be (a) not more than
10 two hundred sixty dollars for a period of time specified by the
11 commission for fur harvesting one thousand or less fur-bearing
12 animals and not more than seventeen dollars and fifty cents
13 additional for each one hundred or part of one hundred fur-bearing
14 animals harvested, (b) (i) for persons sixteen years of age and
15 older, not more than eighty dollars for an annual hunting permit
16 and (ii) for persons under sixteen years of age, not less than
17 the fee required pursuant to subdivision ~~(1)(a)~~ (3)(a) of this
18 section for an annual hunting permit, (c) not more than ~~thirty-five~~
19 fifty-five dollars for a ~~special~~ two-day hunting permit plus the
20 cost of a habitat stamp, (d) not more than nine dollars for a
21 one-day fishing permit, (e) not more than sixteen dollars and fifty
22 cents for a three-day fishing permit, (f) not more than forty-nine
23 dollars and fifty cents for an annual fishing permit, and (g) (i)
24 for persons sixteen years of age and older, not more than one
25 hundred fifty dollars for ~~both~~ an annual fishing and hunting permit
26 and (ii) for persons under sixteen years of age, not less than the
27 fee required pursuant to subdivision ~~(1)(e)~~ (3)(e) of this section

1 for ~~both~~ an annual fishing and hunting permit.

2 Sec. 25. Section 37-4,103, Reissue Revised Statutes of
3 Nebraska, is amended to read:

4 37-4,103 Any person violating any provision of ~~sections~~
5 section 37-497 to 37-4,102 or 37-498 shall be guilty of a Class
6 IV misdemeanor. In ~~7~~ and, in addition, the court shall ~~require~~
7 ~~that any raptor or raptors in the possession of the offender be~~
8 ~~confiscated and the license~~ order the revocation of the permit of
9 the offender. be revoked.

10 2. On page 9, line 16, strike "may" and insert "shall,
11 upon application and without payment of any fee,".

12 3. On page 10, line 18, reinstate the stricken "(3)" and
13 strike "(2)".

14 4. On page 29, line 5, after "season" insert "and dog
15 training or dog trial activities may be permitted as prescribed by
16 rules and regulations of the commission".

17 5. On page 32, strike beginning with "four" in line 2
18 through "permits" in line 3 and insert "two hundred dollars".